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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 9:52 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown . RRE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, .C.L K . co .SPONDENCE
><Administrative_Parties__Consumer

Date and Time: 12/2/2008 9:51:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 67556-0%

Docket Number: 080547 , .

Filename / Path: 080547.CC.mcb.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080547-GU.
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
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August 19, 2008

Beth Keating, Attomey
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 080547-GU

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for permanent waiver of requirements of Rules 25-
7.084(2) and 25-7.085(4), F.A.C., to fully recognize the accuracy and efficiency benefits of automatic
meter readings, by Florida Division of Chesapeake Ultilities Corporation, which was filed in this office
on August 15, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members

will be advised.
Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080547-GU Date Docketed: 08/15/2008 Title: Petition for Permanent waiver of the requirements of Rules 25~
7.084(2) and 25-7.085(4), F.A.C., to fully recognize the.

accuracy and efficiency benefits of automatic meter readings,

by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.
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